Cain, Billy

From: Egan, Elizabeth
Sent: Friday, December 05, 1997 10:29 AM
To: Bradshaw, Patrick; ORIGIN MARKETING @ EAHQ; Cain, Billy; Roan, Frank; Downing, Dave;,
Plummer, Chris
Subject: RE: WCP Signs Offl
as we speak another front cover comes rolling in ! I'll send you a copy...
;:_r-o-;— Plummer, Chris
Sent 05 December 1997 16:37

Bradshaw, Patrick; ORIGIN MARKETING @ EAHQ; Cain, Billy; Roan, Frank; Downing, Dave; Egan, Elizabeth
Subject RE: WCP Signs Off!

My eyes are swollen shut from staying up all night this week playing it - the game is just plain
awesome!

From: Egan, Elizabeth

Sent: Friday, December 05, 1997 8:36 AM

To: Bradshaw, Patrick; ORIGIN MARKETING @ EAHQ; Cain, Bllly, Roan Frank; Downing, Dave
Subject: RE: WCP Slgns Off!

yessssssssssssssss. how exciting | congratulations.
what great news I've come back to!

we'll do everything we can to sell sell sell !

From Bradshaw, Patrick

Sen 04 December 1997 18:33

To PRODUCT MARKETING EUROPE @EAUK, EXCH; EURO SALES MANAGERS @ EAUK, EXCH; FIELD SALES @
EAHQ; SALESMGR @ EAHQ; ML OSI SENIOR MANAGEMENT; ML WCP COMMANDERS; ML
MARKETING DEPARTMENT; Kozlowski, David; Becker, Pat; Curran, Laura

Subject: WCP Signs Off!
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